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From: Hong Wang
Sent:  Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:17 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - Corrected Docket No. 120152-WS -- Test year dkt

Matilda, please pull this from the "Docket correspondence - Administrative" in Docket 120152, and have it numbered to document the

Progmod change from A1a to A1f.

Thanks!

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 3:11 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: RE: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - Corrected Docket No. 120152-WS -- Test year dkt

Please note the correct docket number 120152-WS.

Matilda/CLK

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: RE: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - 120052-WS -- Test year dkt

Ok, will change progmod to A1f the PAA track.

Thank you.

From: Andrew Maurey
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: RE: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - 120052-WS -- Test year dkt

the case will be following the PAA track

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:10 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. - 120052-WS -- Test year dkt

Good Afternoon Andrew,

Docket No. 120052-WS has been established to address a test year notification from the Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. in Orange County.

We have given the progmod A1a.

Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to A1f.

Thank you.
Matilda/CLK
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